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certain plece and parcel of land and
being In the Parish of Acadieville in the
County of Kest and Province of New
Brunswick and on the north wside
of the Acadieville and being the
half of lot of land granted to
Paul 1-‘ «-u’—nn as jot
number 2 tie Parish Acadievilie and
con! ln‘un-mcrb..
at in the County of
Kent and Provines of New Brunswick
sightesnth day of ugust, A. D.

CARLETON COUNTY COURT
Consolidated Rendering C y ve

Charles THbits. Sale by lb#.u‘u

sxecution. Freehold in Carleton County.

Sale on the I5th day of Dacember, 1935
See advertisement in The Carieton Sen-

D 2ok this second day of Nov A
»

(Bgd. ) JOHN B. HAWTHORNE,
Yimm Sheriff of York

PROBATE COURT,
COUNTY.

To the devisees, teen, and oved.
nondm._l& ate of the
hﬂd.ﬂmﬂ.hm&n:t&‘:
Chartotte, doceased, and o il
whom It may concern.

The executors of the Last Will of the
Mn-d‘-“hv‘a-l‘ldoﬂr
accounts in this Oourt, and o have
the same passed and allowed, and order
for distridbution made, You are hereby
cited to attend, If you so desire, at the
passing of same, at a Court of Probate
o be held in and for the County of Char-
otte, at the oftice of the Registrar of
Probates, in the Town of Saint Stephen,
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Given under my hand this nineteenth
day of October, A. D, 1938
(Sgd.) HARRY M. GROOM,
J of Frobate,
(Sgd ) N. MARKS Li8s

2ine Registrar of l;‘ﬂlh.!n

PROBATE COURT,
COUNTY OF RESTIOOUCHE
In the matter of the Estate of Mar-
McDonald Iate of the Town of Dal-
n the County of Restigouche, de-

'l‘b-lho devisees, legatees and credi.
tors of McDonald late of the
Town of

in the County of Res-
Province of New Bruns-
. and to all others whom it
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tors to whom adminis-
was granted of the
Testament of the above
filed their ac-
asked to have

yOou are
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in and for the County
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my hand this 2Tth da
A D 1925 .

FRANCIS F. MATHESON,
Judge of Probate
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the herelnafter mentioied and described

vomber, A. D. 1525, at two o'clock in the
afterncon.—All that cemtaln lot, plece or
parcel of land and premises, rated and
assessed in the name of Guilfed E

R
¥
2

and bounded and described as follows:
on the exsterly side of the
Kings WAy ai the southenst angle

erly the easterly of land
owned by sald Amanda Keith o
land owned by Councll T. Wood, thence
samtarly one hundred and twenty five
feet to an irom thenee in a south-
erly direction feet, bounded on the
cast by land of John T. Steeves 1o an-
other iron pipe, thence westerly to the
southeast corner of a once own -
od by the sald Guilford E seves and

the same oourse 10 the sald
King» way, thence mortherly twenty

| Campbell Trustees of the

one feet to the place of beginning, to-
gether with the use of a roadway from
the sald highway on the north side of
land once owned by Isaac Selick, and al-
#0 the privilege of the use of a footpath
directly south of a bullding once owned
by the sald John T. Steeves, also all
other rights and privileges in any bes
longing or appertaining to the sald above
mentioned and described lot, plece or
parcel of land and premisec,

The said Jot of land and premises hav-
ing been seizsed and levied upon by me,
under and by virtue of & Warrant lssued
by George . Blight, Esquire, Secretary
Treasurer of the Municipality of Albert
County, for Rates, Taxes and assessments
due and owing the said Municipality, un-
der and by virtue of the authority and
provisions of the Acts of the Legisiative
Assembly of the Province of New Bruns-
wick respecting Rates and ™axes, amd
for costs and expenses there."

Dated at Hopewell Cuape In the Parish
of Hopewell in the County of Albert and
Province of New Brumswick, this First
day of October A. . 1925,

ERNEST W. LYNDS,
Sins Sheriff in and for the
County of Albert.

To James B. Dever of the City of
Saint John tn the Province of New Bruns-
wick and to Roy A. Davidson late of the
same place whone present address is un-
known and all others whom It may ocon-
cern:

NOTICE s hereby given that under
and by virtue of a Power of Sale contaln-
ol In & certain Indenture of Mortgage
bearing date the sixteenth day of June in
the year of our 1 one thousand mnine
hundred and twen one and made be-
twee the cald James B. Dever of the first
part and Marion J. Gilbert and J. Roy
second part
duly registered in the office of the Regis-
trar of Deeds in and for the County of
Kings In sald Province in lLibro No 3
at page 229 and further that under and
by virtue of a Power of Sale contalned
in another certain Indenture of Morigage
bearing date the eighteenth day of De-
cember In the year of our lLord one
thousand nine hundred and twenty two
and duly recorded In the office of the
Registrar of Deeds in and for the aald
County of Kings In Litro No. 7 at pages
290 and 291 and made between the said Roy
A. Davidson of the first part and the afors
sald Trustees of the second part sald
Trustees now including aiso The Eastern
Trust Company which sald company was
0 appointed a Trustee by Dead Poll dat-
eod May fifth A. D 1923 said Deed Poll be-
ing duly recorded in the office of the
Regwtrar of Deeds In and for the City
and County of Saint John in sald Prov-
mce of New Brunswick in Book 77 at mo
475 there will for the purpose of sat -
ing the monies secured thereby default
having been made In payment thereof be
sold at Publec Auction on Saturday the
twenty-eighth day of November in the
vear of our Lord one thousand nine hun-
dred and twenty-five at the hour of
twelve o'clock noon at Chubb's corner (8o
called) on Prince Willam Street in sald
City of Saint John the lands and prem-
isen descrbed as follows, namely:

“All that certain lot plece and parcel
of land situate lying and being In tha
FParish of Rothesay In King's County In
sald Province beng & part of the lot
conveyed by DeWalden Land and wife to
one George H. Waterbury by deed dated
the twelfth day of May A. D. 1919 reg-
istered In the office of the Registrar of
Deeds in and for the County of Kings in
Book P No. 7 at page 128 herelnafter
called the DeWalden lLand Lot which
sald jot hereby conveyed Is bounded and
described as follows namely commenc-
ing at the Intersection of the northern
line of the same road that formed the
southerly boundary of the sald DeWal-
den land Lot in the year 1526 hersinafter
called the main mad with the eastera
boundary of the saM DeWalden Land Lot
thence In & westerly direction along sald
northern line of sa main road to
the easterm line of a reserved road
running northerly through the said
DeWalden lLand Lot thence norther-
Iy to sald ecastern boundary of
DeWalden Land lot two hundred
feet thance easterly paraliel 1o sald north-
ern Mne of sald Main Road to the sald
eastern boundary of sakd DeWalMen Land
Lot and thence southerly along sald east-

ern boundary of the sald DeWalden Land




